From: Anselmi, Mikolai PSSG:EX

To: Reid, Sally PSSG:EX; Winegarden, Cole PSSG:EX
Subject: s.13
Date: Tuesday, August 16, 2022 4:24:44 PM

Did we contemplate this scenarios.13

Yours truly,

Mikolai Anselmi

Policy Analyst

Policing and Security Branch

Ministry of Public Safety and Solicitor General
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From: Haves, Paul
To: Blackadar, Andrew; Brewer, John; Sims, Brian A PSSG:EX; EDIV_DDO; Lewis, Glen PSSG:EX; Lipp, Jamie M
PSSG:EX; Mann, Manny; McDonald, Dwayne; Na, Will; Rain, Elija; Rainbow, Kelly; Stubbs, Eric; Rideout, Wayne

PSSG:EX
Subject: BC Police Services Reporting
Date: Wednesday, August 17, 2022 4:14:36 AM

B.C. Police Services Reporting

Date: 22-08-16
Shift: Night Shift
Divisional Duty Officer: Insp. Paul Hayes

THIRD PARTY RULES APPLY - DO NOT DISSEMINATE OUTSIDE OF YOUR
ORGANISATION WITHOUT CONSENT OF ORIGINATOR

The following information is preliminary and subject to change based on the
continuance of the investigation.

Police Incidents / Situational Awareness
(District — Detachment — File #: Incident Type)

LMD Langley 22-26914: Mischief — 1636 Hours. Sometime overnight Aug 15t

16" someone cut the fence of wolf enclosure at the Greater Vancouver Zoo and 11
wolves left the enclosure during the night. Mischief and escape was reported at 09:49
hours. Conservation Service and RCMP attended and secured the grounds with Zoo
staff. CO’s and Zoo vets proceeded to track and tranquilize the animals 1 by 1. CO’s
and staff have returned all buts-1of the wolves to their enclosure and believe the lasts-16
are bedded down for now. RCMP is the lead agency given the criminal offence. Very
large media interest in the story.

s.22
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From: Stubbs, Eric

To: Rideout, Wayne PSSG:EX; Lewis, Glen PSSG:EX; Lipp, Jamie M PSSG:EX
Subject: FW: BN: LMD - Langley - Escape of wolves from Zoo / mischief to fence
Date: Wednesday, August 17, 2022 8:24:20 AM

[EXTERNAL]

Here’s the details on the wolf escape!! Getting a lot of media down here....

A/Commr. Eric Stubbs
Criminal Operations Officer
"E" Division Core Policing
14200 Green Timbers Way
Mailstop #306

Surrey, BC V3T 6P3

Tel: 778-290-4820

s.16

Fax: 778-290-6108

ericstubbs@remp-gre.ge.ca

Commissaire adjoint

Officer responsable des enquetes criminelles Services de police de base- Division E
arret postal no 306

14200 Green Timbers Way

Surrey (C.-B). V3T 6P3

Telephone: 778-290-4820

s.16

Telec: 778-290-6108

ericstubbs@rcmp-grege.ca

From: EDIV_CROPS_EVENT_REPORTING <EDIV_CROPS_EVENT_REPORTING@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>
Sent: August 17, 2022 7:57 AM

To: Ediv_Crops_Event_Reporting_DG <Ediv_Crops_Event_Reporting_ DG@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>
Subject: FW: BN: LMD - Langley - Escape of wolves from Zoo / mischief to fence

From: Bhayani, Ghalib

Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2022 7:57:14 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
To: EDIV_CROPS_EVENT_REPORTING

Subject: FW: BN: LMD - Langley - Escape of wolves from Zoo / mischief to fence

Sent from my Bell Samsung device over Canada's largest network.
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-------- Original message --------
From: LMD _Event Reporting <Im
Date: 2022-08-16 5:25 p.m. (GMT- 08: 00)

To: LMD Event Reporting DG <LMD_Event Reporting DG@rcmp-gre.ge.ca>
Subject: FW: BN: LMD - Langley - Escape of wolves from Zoo / mischief to fence

From: Hayes, Paul

Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2022 5:25:35 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
To: LMD_Event_Reporting

Subject: FW: BN: LMD - Langley - Escape of wolves from Zoo / mischief to fence

Reviewed and Forwarded By:
Insp. Paul Hayes
Divisional Duty Officer

LMD — Township of Langley
Mischief to fence / Escape of Wolves from Zoo
Occurrence date 22-08-16

ISSUE:
Unknown person(s) cut a fence at the Greater Vancouver Zoo which allowed 11 wolves to escape
their enclosure.

BACKGROUND:
e Sometime overnight Aug 15™ / 16" someone cut the fence of wolf enclosure at the Greater
Vancouver Zoo
e 11 wolves left the enclosure during the night
e Mischief and escape was reported at 09:49 hours
¢ The Zoo was closed to the public
e 1 large male wolf last seen along the river and may have gotten off the Zoo property
e The other 10 were believed to be still on the grounds
e (Conservation Service and RCMP attended and secured the grounds with Zoo staff
e (CO’sand Zoo vets proceeded to track and tranquilize the animals 1 by 1
e Fence was determined to be cut / opened deliberately

CURRENT STATUS:
e CO’s and staff have returned all buts. of the wolves to their enclosure and believe the lasts-16
are bedded down for now
e They will monitor thru the night and make more attempts; they are hopeful the animals will
return

e RCMP is the lead agency given the criminal offence
e 5.16
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e \Verylarge media interest in the story

STRATEGIC CONSIDERATIONS:

e Potential for human / domestic animal conflict with the 1 wolf if it escaped the grounds

STRATEGIC COMMUNICATIONS:

e Media release done by Conservation Service and the Greater Vancouver Zoo
¢ langley Detachment media liaison is engaged in the file

MEMBER/EMPLOYEE WELLNESS:
¢ Nothing reported

CONDUCT/CIVIL RISK ASSESSMENT:
e None

DETACHMENT SENIOR MANAGEMENT COMMENTS:

DISTRICT COMMENTS:

PREPARED BY:

Sgt. Joseph Leeson
Langley Detachment 'B' Watch

Page 6 of 6 PSS-

-
o~

0

-
“

-
o

-
“

-
“

220



